
From: 
To: 
CC: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 
"O'Neil, Shea" <shea.oneil@vancouver.ca> 
"City Leadership Team - DL" 

Date: 5/11/2018 2:59:11 PM 
Subject: Pop-Up Picnic at City Hall on June 6 

Attachments: Pop-Up Picnic on the Plaza - e-vite.pdf 

Greetings Mayor and Council, 

On Wednesday, June 6 at 12 noon, the City is hosting a Pop-Up Picnic at Helena Gutteridge Plaza for all City 

staff. The event will feature a seasonal tasting menu for $10, made by Carnegie Community Centre's team of 

chefs. Proceeds from lunch will be reinvested in the Carnegie kitchen program, which provides vulnerable 

people with nutritious and affordable meals, 365 days a year. 

Staff will also be invited to browse local and sustainable wares from the Street Vendors Collective. This event 

is a great opportunity for staff to learn more about programs that make a positive impact in our community. 

Please see the official invitation attached. I hope to see you there! 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873. 7627 ISadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited. 



CITY STAFF ARE INVI TED TO A 

POP-UP PICNIC 
ON THE PLAZA 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 6 
12-2 PM 

Helena Gutteridge Plaza 
(north side o f City Hall) 

FEATU RING 
A healthy and seasonal lunch for $10, 

prepared by Carnegie Community Centre's 

team of chef s 

Loca l, sustainable wares for purchase 
from the Street Vendors Co llective 

This is a cash-only event. Lunch proceeds wi ll go 

to the Carnegie kitchen. which provides fresh and 

healthy meals for vulnerable people, 365 days a year. 
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